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MOTICETO SHAREHOLDERS

Motice is hareby given that the Twenty Secand
Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Alurmeca India Extrusion Umited will be keld an
Tuesday, & Mowvember, 2010 at4.30 p.m, atthe
Regiatered Office of the Company, &t Survey Nos,
379-382, Kalakal \illage, Toopran Mandal,
Medak Ddstrict, Andbra Pradesh - 532 336, to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1

To recelve, considar and adopt the 22
Directors’ Report, Balance Sheet a5 &t 30"
June, 2010, Profit & Loss Accownt and Cash
Fiow Statement for the year ended on that
date, and the repart of the Audibors® thereon,
To appoint & Director in place of Mr Hans
Schwieers, whe retires by rotation and being
aligible, offars himself for reappolniment.

To sppoint & Director in place of Mer M.
Batnakar, who retires by rotation and being
aligible, offers himsalf for reappolntment.

., To-appolnt M/s. BSR & Company, Chartered

Aecountants, Hyderabad, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from
the econcluston of this Annual General
Mesting untdl the conclusion of the next
Annual Generel Mesting &nd authorize the
Board of Directors to fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSTNESS
5. Toconsiderand, [Fthowght fit, to pass, with ar

without modifications, the following es
Ordinary Resolution:

*RESOLVED that pursuant to provisions of
Sections 198, 28%, 309, 310 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Scheduls
HITI kG the zaid Act, approval of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the
appoinement of Mr Wolfgang Ormeloh as
Maneging Director of the Company for &
poricd of two {2] years with effect from 18
March, 2010, without amy remunaration,”

To consider and, IF thought fit, to pass with or
without modificetions the following as
Special resolution:

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions
of Sactions 198, 269, 309, 313, 314 and
other applicable proviséons, IF any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Schedufe
MIT1 ke the sald Act, approvel of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the
appointment of Mr M. Ratnakar, Chisf
Commercial Officer of the Company, as
Whole Time Director for a period of three (3}
years with affect from April 30, 2010, on
such terms snd conditions as agreed upon
betwesn the Company and Mr. M. Ratnakar,

7.

Eallakal, Medak
257 August, 2010

with [fberty te the Directors to alter or wary
the terms and conditions of the sald
appointrment and approval of the Campany
I3 alza hershy accorded for the payment of
remuneration of A& 1,225,000 per manth,
which consists . of baslc, contribution to
provident fund and various allowances with
effect from lanuary, 2010, with Hberty to the
Directors to atter or vary the terms and
Eﬂﬂ_ﬂluﬂﬁl af the sald appointment so &5 not
to axcesd the limith specified in Schedule-
%L1 of the Companies Act, 1956 or any other
amendments therata”

To consider and, if thaught fit, to pass, with
or without medificauana, the follgwing as
Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED that puriusnt to the provisions
of Sectlons 158, 269, 309, and other
applicable provisions, If any, of Ehe
Companlas Act, 1956, read with Scheduls
X1I1 to the sald Act, approval of the Compamy
iz hereby accorded for payment of
remuneration of Rs. 1,49,523 par manth,
which consists of basie, contribution to
provident fund and verious allcwances, 1o
M Mand Kighore Khandebwal, Whale- time
Director {Chief Financial Cfficer} of the
Company, with effect from January, 2010 a8
agreed upon between the Company and Mr
Mand Kistora Khandalwal and with lberty to
the Diractars to alter or vary the terms and
conditions of the said appointment 5o a5 not
to exceed the limits specified In Schadule-
XIIl of the Companies Act, or any other
amendments thareto”

By Order of the Board
For Alumeco India Extrusion Limitsd

Raghu Sadhu
Company Secratary

Notes:

L

2

A member ertitled to attend and voba af the
Anmual General Mesling = entitled 1o
appoint a proxy to attend and voke on & poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be
a membear of tha Company, The instrurment
appainting the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the Reglatersd Office of the
Company not lass than forty ekght hours
before the commencement of the Meeting,

Carpaoreie members Inbending to send thelr
authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting ars requested to send & certified
copy of the Board Resclubion authorizing
their represantative to attend and vote on
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thelr behalf at the Meeting.

3. Members are reguested to bring their
attendance siip along with their copy of
Annual Report bo the Meating. In case of joint
holdars attending tha Meeting, only such
jodnt holder who s higher in the order of
mames will be entitled ta vabe,

4, Shareholders those who hold sharés in
physical form are requested to convert their
shares |nte de-mat mode. The
dematerialization would ba benefical in

many respects, like sasy tranafer, avoiding
misplacamant, theft, mutitation, etc,

5. Ralevant documents referred to In tha
accompanying nokice are open for iInspaction
by the Members at the Registered Office af
the Company on all working days between
11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p,m., up to e date of
te Meeting.

&, The Register of Membars and Transfer Books
of'tha Company shall remain clesed from 30
October 2010 to B® November, 2010 (both

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FOR SPECIAL BUSINESS
{Pursuant to Sectlon 173 (2) of the Compankes Act, 1956)

Item Ma.5 1 Me Wolfgeng Ormeloh was
appointed as Managing Director of the Company
for twa years on 19" January, 2010 with effect
from 18" March, 2010, subject bo the approval of
the Sharehoiders and Central Governmeant as
required uwnder Schedule XIII and other
provisions of the Companies Acc, 1956, Mr
Ormeloh's contribution In furning around the
Company being - significant, your Directors
recammend the rescluthon at Item MNo5 for
approval of the members.

Mong of the Dimciors, except M Wolfgang
Ormedoh, is concorned or imterested in the
resobution;

Item Mo.6 : The sharshokders at thelr 197
annual general meeting held on 20° Decamber,
2007 approved the appobmtment of Mr M,
Ramakar as Whole-tme Director for a period of
three years with effect from 30.04. 2007, which
sxpired on 29.04.2010. The management re-
appointed him 25 whole-time Director  for
enother tem of three years (3) with effect from
30.04.2010. This appointment regquires the
mpprovel of sharshalders.

Furkher, Ehe Board of Directors on the
recammendation of the Remuneration
Committes, mevised remuneration of MR M.
Ratnakar, Chief Commercial Officer to
Rs.125, 000/~ p.m. with effect from 1% January,
2010, Aa the company i not having adeguats
profits, & special resolution s nesded for
payment of enhanced remunaration, Your
Directors recommend this resobution for yoor
approval

None of the Directors, except Mr. M, Ratnelkar, s
eoncernad or intarested in the reselution,

The Infarmation to be distlosad In berms of
Schodube XII of the Companlos Ack, 1956 k5
glven below alaong with ltam Mo, 2.

Item Mo. 7 @ The Beard of Directors on the
recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee, revised remunerabon of M kand
Kishore Ehandeélwsl, Chiel Financial Oficer, to
Rs. 145,523 per month with  efféct from 17
Jaruary, 2010, As the company is not having
sdeguate profits; a special resolubion s needed
for payment of enhanced remuneration, Your
Directors recommend this resolution for your
approval.

MNone of the Biectors, axcapt M Nand Elshome
Khandebwal, &5 concermed or interested in tha
resolution,

The information to be disclesed in berms of
Schedule ¥ITI of tha Companies Act, for tem nos,
68 7isas fallows:

1. Genaral information: (1) Natire of Indestry:
Aluminum Industry, The main activity of the
Company i manufacturing of  aluminum
Extrusions. [0} Dole of Commencament: 5*
Soptember 1988.{ill) Fnancial Performance| as
In fable bedow). (v) Export performanca: The
Company |s exporting sbout 70% of its
produwction. ([v) Forgign Investment: The
Company is subsidiary of 051 India Holding A/5,
Denmark, which holds 68, 50% of its equity.

{R=. in million)
Particulars 30.06.2010 30,08, 2009 006 2008
Sales and other income £51,32 610.05 109354

| Prafit before Tax and prior period Rems B.57 [46.02) {50.16) |
Finarce Chames 0,96 1A8 4.55
Depreciation 15.15 18.65 71.23
Prior perad Eems F I 0,00 536
" Profit atar Tax 11.28 [49.24) [65.87)
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2, Information about the managerial persons:

Mr. M. Ratnakar, Whole-time Director
(Chief Commercial Officer}

{1} Background details - Mr, M. Ratnakar, aged
41, b5 & Mechanical Englneer with 20 years of
experience In marketing, import and axport,
tommaercial operations, produckion, human
resource and general administration. (i} Past
remunerabion - &) Rs.100,000/- p.m, from
Ianuary, 2009, (U} Remuneration proposed
Rs. 125000/~ (i) Comparative Hemunerative
profife - 1t |5 similar o lower than In equivalant
firms. [v) Pecumniary redationship Nil, except the
remunaration recelvad.

Mr. Nand Kishore Khandelwal, Whole-time
Director {Chief Financial Offfcer)

{1} Background defails - Mr Nand Kishore
Khandeiwal, aged 41, is 8 Charterad Accountant
with 18 years of experience in Finance, Taxation,
Auditing, HR and ERP Saolutions and general
administration. (i} Mast remuperation - a)
Rs5.130,000/« p.m, from January, 2008. [@i)
Remurmeration proppsed s Rs 148 5230 (v)
Comparative Remunarative profile - It is simillar
ar lewer than in equivatent firms, (v Pecundary
refationsivp - Mo pecuniary relationship axcept
the remunerathon recaived,

3. Dither Information: (1) Beasors of Joss or
ingdegiate prafits - Due be large unforeseen
liabijties relsting to Excise duty and Sales Tax
arising primarily out of the previous promoters
clandesting activites and significant reduction of
prices of metals dus to the world wide recesshon,
(L} Steps laken or proposed fo be taken for
imprmovemant - The Company |5 streamlinieg
processes, @king up cost reduction drive, and
Increasing process aficiencies by investing in
balancing egquipment and. diversifying market
reach In domestic mackef, & & hopefinl of
shawing good resuits in the future. (1) Expected
increase i productiinty and profitabifity - The
Company is hopeful of reporting batter financial
resilts, particutarly after taking the above Steps

to improve productoedty,

By Order of the Board
For Alumeco India Extrusion Limited

Detallis of Directors seeking reappointmant:

Name of Director i Mr. Hans Schweooars

Dake of Birth i 24,01.1%48

Date of Appointment @ 21.06.2005

usalifications : Post graduate in
Management
and Sales

Expertise in gpecific
functional arcas : Internatipnal Trade &nd
Business Managemeni

List of other
Companies in which
Directorship held
List of the
Committess of other
Companies in which
Chalmmanship/
Membership held

: MIL ™=

3 NIL®

Kallakal, Modak Ragniu Sadiu

25" August, 2010 Company Secretary

Name of Directar 7 M. Ratnakar

Date af Birth { 03.06.1959

Date of Appointment : 30,04, 2007

Qualifications i By Tech [ Mechapical)

Expertise in spacific

functionad areas ¢ Owear 20 years of
expertise in Marketng,
Commercial and Import
and Exports,
Production, HR and
General Administration,

List of athar

Companies in wilch

Cirectorshlp held  MIL®

List of the

Committees of other

Campanies i which

Chakimanship)/

Membership hald HE

Chairman/Membier

of the Commiltees

af tha Company 1 Member, Investors'

Grievance and Share
Transrer Commitiee

* Excludes private and forolgn compandes.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Members,

Cn behalfl of the Board, [ present the Twenty
Second Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company together with the
Audited Satements of Accownts along with tha
Beport of the Auditors, for the year ended 307
June, 2010,

Financial Highlights: {Rs. Millien)
Partlculars Current year Previous year
2009 - 2010 200& - 2009
Sales {(Mat) 636.72 575,77
Qther Income 12.60 34,28
Total Revenus 651.32 610.05
Prafit /{loss} before Financial Expenses,; Depreciation & Taxes 14 68 [ 25.88)
Financlal Expenses 0.96 146
Depreciation 15.15 18,66
Prafit /{less) befare Tax B.57 [46.02)
Pravision for Tasx = 3.21
Profit after Tax 8.57 (49,24}
Prior period items 2.7 -
Net Profit/(loss) after Tax 11.28 [49.24)
Dividend: Companles Act, 1956, the Directors hereby

In view of the accumuisted lossea, no dividand ks
recommended for the current year

Results of Operations:

Dwring the perlod under review, your Company
sold 4700 tons of Extrusions {export 2956 tons),
a5 agaknat 3855 tons (axport 2928 tons) during
the previous year

Tha Company's Profit after tax far the year Is Rs.
11.28 million as compared to a loss of Rs.49.24
milion In the previous year, The Company tried to
chabilize Itks production, focused ks efforts on
reducing cost, Increasing operational efficlencies
and |Imtreasing the domesiic mearket share
resulting improved perfarmance.

Az the shareholders are eware, the Company
made & reference bo the Board for Industrisl and
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) as requimed by
law. Refererce made by the Company has bean
registerad vide case na. 11/2009. The BIFR atits
haaring hald an 8" February, 2010 declared tha
Company &5 & sick unit and 2t ks mesting held on
10% May, 2010, appointed ID&] Bank as the
Operating Agency, to work out a rehabifitation
propasal.

Directors:

Mr. Hans Schwesrs and Mr, M, Ratnakar, wha have
been longest in the offica, will retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being
eligible, offer themsalves for reappointmant,
Directors' Responsibility Statement :

As required under Secton 217 {3AA) of the

canfirm that: (i) in the preparetion of the ennual
eocounis, the applicable accounting standards
havie besn followed and thers are na matedal
departures from the same; [ii] such accounting
policies heve been selected and ppplied
consistently and made Judgments and estimates
that are réasenable and prudent 50 as o glve a
brue and fair view of the state of affairn of the
Company a3 at 30" June, 2010 and of tha profit of
the Company for the year; (iif) proper and
sufficlant care has bean taken for the
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Art for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
othar rregularities; and (iv] the amual accounts arm
prepamed an & gaing cencam basis

Auditors:

Mfs. BSR & Company, Charierad Accountants;
Auditars of the Company, retire at the snsuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligitle, offer
thedmgelves for re-appointment.

Auditors' Qualifications and Managemant's
Raply:
1. Point No.3 of the Auditors’ Report:

The Company has sccumulated losses of Ra,
180,817,667 as at 30 June 2010 which have
oxcaaded the pald up capétal and reserves (Rs,
160,522,805} of the Company at that date. Also,
the Company has made a reference to the Board
for Industrial & Financial Reconstruction {BIFR] in
terms . of Section 15(1) of the Sick Industrial

B
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Companies [Special Provisions) Act, 1985 and
has been declared sick an 9 Februgry 2010, It is
currently n. the process of working out a
rehabiiitation scheme with tho BIFR.

Though the management & making efforts o
improwve the performance, and though the
Company has made profits for the yesr ended 30
June 2010, congidering the financial position of
the Company at that date, there exists
uncertainty as to whather the Company will be
able to continue 25 & going concem, Howsyer,
the financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2010 have been prepared on a going
concim basls and do not include any adjustment
ralating to the recoverability and cassification of
racorded assef amounts, or, o amounts ar
classification of liabllitles that may e neceagary
if the Company s unable to contlnue 25 & going
CONCETn,

Management's reply

Tha accumutated Ioss at the year ending June 30,
2010 was Rs. 180,817,667, which Is mare than
100% of the Company's net worth, On the
Company's reference, the Board for Industrial
and Financial Reconstruction {BIFR) has declared
thee Campany as sick and appointed IDB] Bank &g
Operating Agency to warkout & rehahifitation
scheme, which i under process, The Company
strongly balieves that It will be ablé to work aut a
sullable Rehabilitation Scheme along with theo
Operating Agency Bnd will continue be be & going
COnEErmn.

II. Point No.17({b) of the Annexure to the
Audifors' Report :

According to the information and explanabons
glhven to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Frovident Fund, Emplovees' Stake
Insurance, Sales ax, Service tax, Customs duty,
Excese duty ampd other materisl statutory dues
WEfrE in arrears ad bt 30 June 2010 for a period of
rmare than sax manths from the date they bacams
payable excegt for income fax amoumting to As.
3,015,288 which isgutstanding for more than six
months as af 30 June 2018

Management's reply :

The smount stands unpaid in vew of the
rehabilitation propogal to be presented to BIFR,

II1. Point Mo.18 of the Annexure ta the
Auditors' Report :

The Company has accumuleted losses
amounting to Rs. 1BO,B17,667 at the end of the
financial year which exoeeds its net worth of Rs,
160,532 805. The Company has not incurred
cash losses in the currant year and has incurred
cash |osses in the Immediatsly preceding
financial year,

Management's reply :

in wview of the accumulated loss of Ra
1BG,B17,667 which exceads the Company's met
worth of R 160,522,805, it has bedn declared
sick by BIFR. The Mapagement has put in 3l
efforis fo run the operations of the Company
smoothly -and efficiently, the net prafit of the
current year belng R4.11,275 897, AL the sama
time, & Rehabilltation Schame along with the

Operating Agency, for the revival of the
Company, ks baing worked out

IV. Point No.26 of the Annexure bto the
Auditors' Report

Acconding to the information and expianations
given bo us and on an overall examination of the
bafance sheet of the Company, we report thatthe
short term funds amounting to Rs.97 419,341
have been used for long-term purposas,

Management's reply :

The said amount representd excess of cument
fighifities gwer the currant assets, This has bean
ciaused mainly due to current financial stuation
of the Company wherein If has carried forward
gccumulnted lossas of Bs, 180,817,667 In Ks
Batanco Sheet.

Cost Audlt:

Mr. Sandeep Zanwar, Cost Accountant,
Hyderabad, was appoinbed 25 Cost Auditar for
theyear endeéd 307 June 2010, The Cost Audit far
tha year endad 307 June 2010, s undar pragress
and tha report wauld be submitted a5 prascribed,

Becretarial Audit :

As pregerbed by Securities and Exchange Board
af India (SEBI), a Practicing Company Secrotary
carries owl Secretarial audit &t the specified
perigd. The findings of the audit, which are
sabisfactory, are regularly submitted to the
Bombay Stock Exchange.

Corporate Governanosa:

Regaft on Corporebe Govemance pursuant ba
Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement, and
certificate on coempliance of Corporabe
Governance farm part of this Aeport
Management Discussion and Analysis
Report:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as
stipulateod under Clause 48 of the Lsting
Agreemaont |5 prasented in a separate section fn
this Report,

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absarption and Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Qutgo:

As required, Ehe
Annaxura -1,

information is gheen in




A

Managing Director snd Chief Financlial
Officar Certificate :

Az required, the Certificate s in Annexure - T1.
Particulars of Employeas Remunaration:

Thare being no employes, as an 30 June, 2010,
drawing remuneraktion of more than
Rs.24,00,000 per annum, provisions of Seckion
217 (2A) of the Companles Act, 1956 are not
applicahke,

Intarnal Audit:

Mis, Laxminlwas Meeth & Co., Charberad
Accountants, Hyderabad, Is conducting Intemal
Audit on a regular basls, which is being reviewad
and followed up by the Audit Committes.

Listing of Securities:

The Company’s securlties are listed on The
Bombay Stock Exwchange, The Company s
reguiar In paying the annual lstng fess to the
Sbock Exchange.

Personnel;

Employes reladons weare cordlal. The Direchors
place. on record their appréciation for the
dedicated work put in by the employees at
various lavals,

Acknowledgements:

Thz Directors acknowledge tha contribution
made by the employees towsrds the success of
the Company. They thank the Company's valued
customers for their continued patronage. They
also acknowledge the suppert of the
shareholders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Ciroctors

Place: WKallakal, Medak
Dated: 25" August 2010

Prof. Laxmi Narain
Chairman

Annexures to the Directors’' Report

Annexure I

Cansarvation of Energy, Technaology Absorption and Foraign Exchange Earmings and Outgo.

A. Conservatlonof Energy:

(T} Energy Consérvation measures faken! Perodicsl réviews and studies are underizken for
Energy Saving. (i) Additional imsestrments and proposals, ifany, belng implemented for reduction
of consumption of energy: Presantly, no investment is planned in this regard, (i) Impact of the
measures af (1) and (i) above for mduction of enengy consumplion and consegquent impact on Ehe
cost of production of goods: The Company has undartaken an Enorgy Audit and the
recommandations are In the process af implementation.

Form - 'A'
A} Powesr and Fual Consumplion:
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 30™ June, 2010 | 30" Juna, 2009
1 Electricity
&) Purchased Units 4410 810 3,913,397
Total Amount [Ra ) 16,964,148 15,916,296
Avg . Cost/KWH (Rs.] 3.85 4.8
b} Own Generation
i} Through Diesel Generalor
Units (generated) 75,818 132 932
UnitsfLiers of Diesal Oil .84 2.0
Avg. Cost / Ltrs. [Rs.) 34.55 37.15
i} Through Steam Turbine Generator HIL NIL
Coal Consumpkion NIL MIL
2 Furnmace Ol {LErs.) 198,262 313,776
Total Amount (Rs.} B, 006,450 B,229,119
Avg. Cost /K. Ltr. (Rs.) 26.81 26.22
k| Dehers/Tntérnal Gensration MIL MIL
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{8) Consumption par unit of Production;

Particulars Year ended Year ended
0™ Junas, 2010 30® June, 2005
_Products: Aluminium Extrusons (bons ) & 680 3,852 -
Electrictty (KWH / tons) T 1014
Furnace Oil {Lirs. [ tons melted) g1 .94 111.14

Farm - "8
{&) Specific areas in which R & D was carrfed out by the Company. (&) Benefits derived as a result
of the above R & B, () Fulure plan of action (d) Expenditure on B & D ; The Company |s getiing
full B & D support from (ks group company in Garmany, whose technical experts visit the Plant and
provide the necassary support from time to Bme,

B. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation
{a) Efforts, in brief, made towarnd technology absarption, adaptation and fnnovation: All effarts
ara baing made In this regard with the help of Garman experts who visit the pfant regulariy. (B)
Benefit derived as 8 result of the above effort, e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, impart substiiubion et It will take some timea for the banefits o makedalize. (e}
cage of imponted technolegy (imported during the lzst fve years reckonad from Lhe beginmlng of
the ffnancial wear), falowing infarmation may be furnishad. (1) Techaalogy () Year af import, (i)
Has technology been fully absorbed? (iv) IT nal fully absorbed, areas where this has pot taken
place, rrasans therefore and future plans of action; Mot applicable n the absence of imported
tachnalogy,

{C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo {in Rupees
| Taotal Formign Exchangs During 2009-2010 During 2008-2009

Tutgao T 013,418 423 410058

Earned 175 082 466 435,191,393

Wi, Wnll'gang -Elrmelrm, Ha—mglng I:llrarr.ur and Nand J-l:'.lshura Khanddwal Chl-ef Hrand&i ﬂl‘l"lcer of

Alumern india Extrusion Limited, certify that:

{a] We hzve reviewsd financial statements and tha cash flow stetement for the period and thak to th
best of our knowledge and belef: ([} these staternents do not contadn any materslly untru
statement or omit any material fact or conbain statements that might be mislaading; (@) thes
statoments give a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and of the results of oparations an
cash flow. Tha financiat stabemants have been prepared in conformity, in all material respact
with the existing generally accepted accounting princples incuding accounting standard
appiicabie faws and regulations.

(&) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entared Into by the Compa
during the yaar that are fraudulent, illegal ar violative of the Company's code of conduct.

{2} We accept overall responsibility for the Company's internal conkral system for financial reporti
This is monttored by the internal audit function, which ehcompasses the ecamination @
evaluation of ks adeguacy and effectivenass. Intmmal auditors interact with all lovels
management and statubory audlitors, and reports significant issues to the Audit Committes of
Board. The Auditors’ and the Audit Commities are apprised of any corrective action @ken
regard to significent deficienches and material wesknesses,

(d} We have indicated to the Auditors' and the Audit Commitbee: (i) significent changes in inte
controt and overall inancial reporting during the period; (i1} significant changes in accour
policies during the pariad; ({1} Instances of significant fraud of which we have become awa
and which Involve management or employess, who have significant role in the Comgp
internal control system gver financial reparting, Howewver, during the period there were no
changes or Instanceas.

‘Waolfgang Ormeloh Mand Kishore Ehandetvwal
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Date - 24.08.2010 Crabe : 24,08:2010

Place : Kallakal (Medak Dist. ) Place: Kallakal (Medak Dist. }
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's Philosophy

Wa, at Alumeco [ndia Extrusion Limited are committed to the concept of Corporate Governance
as a means of effective intemal controd, fair and transparent decision making process and fullest
support to the Board and management far enhancing customer satisfaction and shareholders'
walue,

Board of Birectors

The Board comprised six directars as on 307 June, 2010, headed by Chalrman, an independent
diractor. The Board formulates policy 5o 25 to kead and direct the Company. The directars bring
with them rich and varied experignce in different higlds of carporate functioning,

The Board held  Five meetings durigg the vear, e, on (1% 307 July, 2008, [} 29" September,
2009, (i) 28" October, 2009, {iv) 157 January, 2010and {v} 27 april, 2010.

Attendance at these meetings and at the last Annual General Meeting was as faollows:

M. of Na. af Last AZM
Mame of the Dinectar CalEgary meelirgs mestings Bferdance
nabd At e {¥esy Mo)
Prof. Laxmi Nar=in Chairman, Independant L 5 Yos
Director
Mr.Wolfgang O rmelah Maraging Director 5 3 Tes
Mr. Hans Schwesrs Foreign Promioter (Mon- L o= Ho
Ex et urbive)
MrE Despa Hingoran| Ramines of Framoter 5 3 Yis
{Mon-Exncubiva)
M, Ashish Kumar Gupta Independent Director 5 5 Ve
Mr, M, Ronakar Whale-tima Dimctor 5 3 Yes
:L:;;::E:h“ Mtermste t Mr. Hans s - b
Erhwanry

*Mr. Mand Kishore Khandelwal, who i= an elternate Director to Mr, Hans Schwears, attended all flve
meetings and also attended the AGM,

Number of other Board or Board Comrmittees of which thi Campany’s Diractors are Members:

No. of outsde Mo. of other Board
directorships held Commitbess® hefsha s a
HName of the Diredor member /[ chairperaon
Public Privake Member Chalrperson
Prof, Laxmi Narain Hil Hil Hil i L]
M. Hans Schweers il Hil Hil il
|_Mr. Walfgang Ormeah Nil 3 il i ]
| Mrs. Deepa Hirgorsni 1 4 Hil 1
| Mr. Ashish Kumar Gupts Hil 1 il il
M. 14, Batnalkar Mil ] Mil__ il
Mr. Nand Kishore Khandzhwal il 1 il Ml

*Mr. Kand Kishore Khandelwal, who is an altermate Directar to Mr, Hans Schweers, attended all five
meetings and also atbended the AGM.

MNumber of other Board or Board Commiitess of which the Company's Direcbors ars Members

® Wiz, the Audit Commities, the Sharsholders' Grievance Commities and the Remuneration
Cormmittes. [Only Indien companies are congiderad).
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I1I. Committeas of the Board

4.3%'5.5
1. Audit Committesa

The Commitiae is responsibie far oversight of the Company's financal rmeparting process and the
disclosure of it financial nformation ta ensuer that the financial statement is correct, adequate and
cradible; and reviewing with management the annual financal statements bafore submizssion bo the
Board. The Committes periodically reviews with the management the sdequacy of internal contral
aystams,

The Committes interacts with the intemal avditors o meview the manner in which they are performing
thelr responsibllfties. The Committee hotds discussion with extarnal auditors befape the
commencement of statubary sudit on the nature &nd scope of audit and ascertains any areas of
concern, and reviews thelr written comments. The Commitbes reviews the financal and risk
managamant palicies of the Company. The Committes has full access to financlal dakta and to the
Company's staff, The Committee also reviews the quarterly and annual financlal statements bafare
thay are sebmitted to the Board, The Committes comprises:

Mr, Ashish Kurmar Gupta Chalrman Independant, Non-exacitive Director
Me. Wollgang Ormalsh Member Menaging Director
Prof. Laxmi Marain Mamber Independant, Non-exenkive Diector

The Committes held five meatings during the yeas, &, an {1) 30ch July, 20009 (i) 29th Septembder,
2008, (i) 28th Dctober, 2009, (v} 19th January, 2010 and [v) 27th Agril, 2010, Mr, Ashish Kumar
Gupta and Prof. Laxmi Marain stbended all tha mesatings, Mr Walfgeng Ormealoh attended three
mestings,

2, Investors' Grievance & Share Transfer Commities

The Committes comprises:
Prof, Laxmil MNarain Chiadrman Independant, Man-Executive Dirsctor
Mr. AshiEh Kumar Gupta Marmber Independant, Non-executive Direcor
Mr. M, Ratmakar Membar Whole=time Direcar

The Commimes held four meetngs during the year, |2, on {1} 30th July, 2009, (i} Z8ch October,
2009, (iii} 19¢th January, 2010 and (v} 27th Agrl, 2010, All the Members of the Committes attanded
all the meastings,

The status of the complalnts [ requests received from the shareholders |5 as foiows:

Fending 2% on 1% July, 2008 MIL
Received during the year 21
Resolved / Disposed of durng yesr &1
Pending a5 on 30 June, 2010 MIL
3. Remuneration Commities
The Committee comprises:
Prof, Lexmi Marsin Chairman Independant, Mon-executive Director
Mr. Ashish Kumar Gupta Mermber Indepandert, Non-executive Director
Mrs. Deepa Hingarani Member Mamines Director, Non-Exgoubive

The Remuneration Committees reviews the remumeration package for the Board level appodnbess and
recommands ik to tha Board, The Committes held one meeting during the year on 27th April, 2010, All
thie membears of the Committes wera presant.

11
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Lmeen Lendad

Directors' ramunoration:

Tha Whole-time Directors ame remunerated as per thelr agreement with the Company. Mo sitting fas is
pald ta them and to the promoter disectors, The two Independent directors were pald the sitting fes,
which was Rs. 3,00,000 each, to Prof. Laxmi Marain and to Mr. Ashizsh Kumar Gupta.

Shareholding of Directors: Except Prof. Laxmi Maraln, who holds 250 shares; no other Director
hofds sharas of the Company.

IV. General Body Meatings
i] Location, date and Bme of a5t three Annual General Mestings:

Year | Lacabon Ciaps Tifme
2009 Ragistered Difice and Works of the Compaimy 13.11.2009 2.00 P.M,
20DB same as for the year, 2009 17.12.2008 2.00 P.M.

2007 same as for the year, 2009 A1 122007 | 2,00 P.M.

It} Spadial resolutions passed In previous threa AGMs:
21st AGM : Approval of Remumeration payable to Mr M. Ratnakar, Whole-time Director (CC0},
20th AGM: Appaintment of Mr. Nand Kishore Khandalwal, as Whole-tme Director,

1gth AGM: No special resolution was passed at the AGM. A special resalution, howeves, wWes
passed durdng 2006-2007, through Fostal Ballet for changing the Reglsterad Office af the
Company to ks Plent.

Management Discussion &analysis Report: [tis separately provided in this Repart.

V. Disclosures

i) As reguired by the Accounting Standard-18, debails of related-party transactions are at
Schedule 20 of Motes to Accounts, (I} There were no instances of non-compliances by tha
Company. Mo panaltias werse imposed or stricturas passed agalnst the Company by the Stock
Exchange or SER] or any statutory authorlty, on amy matter related to capital markets, during the

la4t thres vesrs, (i) Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agrésment,

VI. Meoansof Communication

The Company's guarterly results and annual resuits am intimated in the prescribed faem and
within the prescribed bme to the Stock Exchange and to the public. Generally the results are
pubished In Tha Financial Express {Mational newspaper) and Praja Shakt {Reglonal newspapar).

VII.General Shareholder Information

(1} Annual General Mesting will be held on Sth November, 2000 2t 4.30 p,m. &t the Registered
Office of the Company situated at Survey Nos. 379-382, Kallakal Village, Toopran Mandal,
Medak District, Andhra Pradesh 532 336,

(i) Financial Year of the Company |s Lst July to 30th June.

{iii} Financlal Reparting far the guarters ending 30th September, 2010, 315t December, 2010,
3zt March, 2011 will be made within 45 days of desure of evary quarter and consdidatied
annual results for the year ending 30th June, 2011, will be reporbed in Augast, 2011,

{iw) Datesof Book Closure will be from 30th October, 2010 to 8th November, 2010.
[v) Company'sshares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange.

{vi] SbockCodeofthe Company's scripis 513305

[vwil}) ISIN Code s INE3ZTCO1023.
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{wiii) High & Low Market Price during each month in the sccounting year wik &5 Tollows:

Manth High  Low Month High Law

July, 09 515 740 January, 10 17,72 11.19
AlgLEL, 09 12.50 8.79 ‘FEIH.E.";. 16 13.94 11.35
September, 05 1525 10.07 Merch, 10 12.80 10.30
October, 09 1726 1170 April 10 17.11 11.02
My esmbear, 03 13,88 10.51 May, 10 17.15 12.25
December, {9 1290 1076  June, 10 14,10 12.50

(m) Reglstrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company |3 Mfs. XL Softech Systems Limited, 3,
Sagar Soclety, Road Ma.2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500 034, Ph. 040-23545513/ 14,15,

() Share Transfer System: The Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s XL Saftach Systems
Limited handle share ransfers under the overall supervigion of the Sharehalders’ Grigvancs
Commilties,

(21} Distrioution of Shareholding as of 30th June, 2010 was as follows:

Categary Mo. of Shares | %eHolding
a) PFromoters and Promoster's Group:
Foreign Bodes Corporate 7,500,000 6050
b} Public shareholding
{1} Foreign Instibutional [rvestors 474, 283 3183
(i} Bodies Comporate 893 624 558
{Ii} Non-Hesldant Indians/Overseas Corparabe Bodies 285,102 230
(v} Clearing Members 458 .00
v) Individuak 3,443,606 I7.78
Total 12,397,113 | 100.00 |

(¥} Dembtorialization of Shares B Liguidiby: To facilitate trading in dematerislized form, the
Company has entered into agreement with Mational Securities Depositary Limited (NS00}
and Caniral Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL). Shares of the Company are traded
on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limsted. Ason 30th June 2013, 34.99% shares were held

dematerialized form
(i) Cowmpliance Offcer: Me R, Sadhu, Campany Secretary
Ph.DB454 250193, e-mall; csalumecoindla.com

{xlv) Flant Locabtion: Survey Mos. 379-383 Kaltakal Village, Toopran Mandal, Medak District,
Andhra Pradesh 502 336.

v} Address for correspandence: Sames as in {xlv) sbove.

{=wi) fmvestor Hefations: Al queries rmeceived from shameholders during the sccounting year
200%-10 have been responded adequatety and In dme.

{avii) Nerination Freility: Shereholders holding shares in physical form and deskrous of making a
nominaton in respect of their shareholding can submit thelr request to the Company's
Sharo Transfer Agent M/s, XL Softech Systems Limited, 3, Sagar Soclety, Road Nop.2,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034, Shareholders halding shares in electronic form are
requested to contact their Depository Participant {D¥) in this regard,
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VIII. Compliance:

In compliance with the terms of the Listing Agreement, a certificate from an Independent
Practicing Company Secrebary regarding compliance of the provisions of Clause 43 of the Listing
Agreement ks annexed to this Report.

Daclaration on Code of Conduct

This |5 to-confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board mambars and
sanior management personned of the Company. [t is further confimmed that all directors and
sanior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of

Conduct of the Company for the financial year gnded 30th June 2010, a3 envisaged in clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement.

Pigce: Kaltakal {Madek Dist. ) Waolfgang Ormaloh
Date: 05.08,.2010 Managing Director

Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance
To

The Memhbears of
Alumeco India Extrusion Limited

‘Wi have examined the compliance of cend|tions of Corporate Govenance by Alumeco India Extriison
Limited for the pariod ended on 307 June, 2010, as stpulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement o!
thesaid Company with the Stock Exchange.

The Campliance af conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibllity of the managament, Ou
Examination has been [imited to a review of procedures and Implementation tharecf, adopted by t
Company for ensuring the compliance of the canditions of Corporate Govemance as stipulated ot
said Clause, Tt & neither 8 audit ner an expressian of opinlen on tha financal statemeants of £
Company,

In our opinion and ko the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us by
Diractors and the Managemaent, the Company haes complisd with the conditions af Corpor
Governance as stipulated in Clausa 49 of the above mentionad Listing Agreament,

We further state that such comipliznce Is neither an assurance as o the future viebility of the Comy
nar the efficlency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs o
Company.

Farce; Hyderabad Afay Kighan
Date: 18.08.2010 R i

THE |2

Management Discussion and are produced by the extrusion i
Analysis Report: include rods, profiles, channeis, &
(A} Industry Structure and Developments : The Extrusion industry serdes ma

3 important Industries ke Auf
The Extrusion industry is a mult billion dollar strocti ineering
business globalty. If we go aroend In our i o Engin i

hawse and we will find a multitede of Tha Indian aluminum market is gr
products that have been typicaily extruded. rapld pace with ovar 7% per annu
The various types of extruded shapes that that extensivaly use alum

14
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themselvas booming, ensuring thet this
sector stays femly on the growth path far
tirnes be commie, Total aluminum consumption
in our country |5 around 1, 104 Kilo Tons [KT)
at prasent, which has grown significantiy
from 2002 level of 600 KT

Domestic alurninuem production of 1,200 KT
in India is adeguate to mest the pressnt
demand 1,100 KT. With production
oecoeding  the consumption marginally,
India, at present, I @ net exporter of
alumbnum.

{B) Opportunities snd Threats @

Tndia & amongst the lowest cost producears
of aluminssm in the world. At present, cost
of aluminum production s India s about
£15800 per ton compared to the worid
sverege of $1,600 per tons, This will help
India have the cost sdvantage over other
countries.

Indla's par capita consumption of aluminum
in the form of extruded products, stands low
at 1 kg ocompared t the per capita
consumption of other countries: like the US
30 kgs, Japan 15 kgs, Talwan 10 kgs and
China 3 kgs. In India the industries thst
raquire aluminum products mostly includs
power, consumer durables, trEnspartation,
construction and packaging. With Faster
Industrial developmant and mproved |evel
of living, the demand far aluminum products
I8 2k bo g0 up,

Slnce the Company is axparting magarity of
its produects, there may be lessar demand
for the Company's products due to financial
turmiolf in some of the coentries in Europa.
Avallabllity of cheaper substitutes and low
awarenass of the consumers regarding the
Besthetics and durabllity of extrusions
wiuld also coms |n the way af achieving
higher growth.

(€] Segmentor Product wisa Performanca:

The Company is engaged in aondy ope
segment namely aluminum extrusians,

(D) Dutiook:

With key consuming industries forming part
of the domestic core sactor, tha aluminum
industry Is sensitive to fluctuations [n

rmance af the Bconomy.  Pawer,
infrestructure and transportation scoount
for glmost 3f4th of domestc aluminum
consumption. With the government
foousing towards bringing back GDF growth
rates of about BR, the key consuming
Industries are likely o lead the way, which

(E}

(F)

(&)

[H)

could posibwely impact aluminum extruskon
Industry, Domestic demand growth (s fkely
iz remaln robust over a long berm perod,

Thie changs in product mix and the focus on
domestic market alang with mpasures of
cost reduction, more afficient management
of resources and with substantial technical
and financial support of tha Fforelgn
promoier, the Company (5 hopeful of
reparting favarehle results in future,

The plan for 2010-11 Is to stabilize the
aperations by effective resource
managemeant, optimization of eost, and
further increase in the domestic markss,

Risks and Concerns:

Unheslthy competition from the une
arganized sector is. a matter of concem.

Internal Control Systems and their
Adequacy:

internal control systems in all Bress of
operations are adeguate.

Dizcussion on Financial Performance
with respect to Operational
Performance 1

The pariod under roview witnessed a
moderate increasa in revenee from Rs, &10
million to Rs.660 millizn. The Company's
efforts to deovalop the domastic market for
its products and right product mix have
started giving resules In the form  of
improved profitabllity.

Material developments In Human
Resources  Industrial Relations
Tront ;

Industrial relabons are harmonious, Tho
Compeny recagrires the importance and
cantribution of the human resources for its
orowth and developmont,

Cautionary Statemant

The statements in this section describas the
Company's: objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations snd predictions,
which may be Torwiard looking stataments'
within the meaning of the applicable laws
and regulations: Acbual resuits could differ
materially from those expressed or lmplied.
Important factors that couwld make
difference to the Cormpany’s operations
incdlude sconomic conditions  affecting
demand/ supply and price condttions in the
domasticand overseas markats in which the
Company operates, changes in the
Govarnment regulations, tex laws and other
Incidental factors,
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AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The members of Alumecs India Extrusion Lid,

L

We have audited the sitached Balance Sheet
of Alumecs India Extrusion Limited (“the
Company”) [formerly known as Pennar
Profifes Uimited) as at 30 June 2010, the
Prafit and Loss account and the Cash Flow
Statermant of the Company for the year
andad on that date, annexed therato, These
financlal statements are the responsibiliby of
the Company's management., OQur
responsibifity is to express an optnian an
these Mnancial statsments based on our
audit.

We conducted our duedit in sccardance with
auditing stendards generally sccepted in
India. These Standards requlre that we plan
and parfarm tha auedit to obialn reasonable
assurance about whether the fnandal
statemants are free of matearial
misstatament, An audit includes examining,
on 3 test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts -and disclosures 0 the financial
statements, An sudit also indudes assessing
the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by managemant,
as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We belieye that our
audit provides a reasonabie basis for our

opénion.

The Company has accumulatad losses of Rs.
180817667 ag at 30 June 2010 which have
axceeded the pald up capital and reserves
{Rs. 150,522,805} of the Company at that
dale, Alsa, the Company has made a
referevice fo the Hoard for Ifndustral &
Financlal Reconstruction (BIFR) In terms off
Section 15(1) of the Sick Industrial
Compantes (Spedal Provisions) Act, 1885
and has been declared sick on § Febrary
2010, It is currondly in the process of
working out a rehabilitation scheme with the
BIFR.

Though the management is making efforts bo
improve the performance, and though the
Company has made profits e the year
onded 30 June 2010, considéring the
financlal pasition of the Company at that
date, there sxists uncertainty as to whather
the Company will be able to continue as a2
going conceym.  However, [he francial
staterments fior the year ended 20 June 2010

(a)

L3

(=)

(d)

(&)

have bean prepared on a going concerm basis
avd g not include any adfustment relating
I bhe recoverability and classification of
recorded asset arnounts, or, bo BMOURL or
ciaasificalion of habiilies that may be
necessary W the Company /= unable o
COvLiue a5 8 Qoimg conos,

As required by the Companies {Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003, ssued by the Cantral
Govarnment af India In terms af sub-saction
{4A} of sectlon 227 of the Companies Act,
1854, we endlose in the Annexurs a
statement on the matters specified In
paragrephs 4 and 5 of the said Order,

Further to our comments o the Annexur
referred t2 in paragraph 4 above, we report
thak:

we have obtained all the Information ang
explanations, which §o the best of our
knowladge and bellal were necessary lor the
purpose of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of ecoount as
reguired by law have been kept by the
Company =0 far as appears from our
examination of those books;

the Balance sheet, Profit and Loss account
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opindon, the Balance Sheat, Profit and
Loss account and the Cash Flow Stabement
dealt with by this report comply with the
accounting standerds referred to 0o Sub-
section {3C) af section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 to the extant applicable;

an the basis of written repressatations
recelved from the directors as on 30 June
2010, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, we report that none of the
Directors are disgualified as at 30 June 2010
from baing appainted a5 a Director in terms
of clausa (9} of sub-section (1) of sectian 274
of the Companies Act, 1956; and

in our opinlon and to the best of our
infermation and according to the
explanations given to us, the said sccounts,
sulbrfect te our covmments [n paragraph 3
gbove, glve the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and falr viow n
conformity with the acoounting primciples
ganarally accepted in India:
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Hyderabad
25 hugust 2010

&. In the cese of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Company &5 at
] June 2016;

b, in the case of the Profit and Loss
asccount, of the prafit for the year anded
onthat date: and

. in the case of Cash Flow statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

for B 8 B & Company
Chartared Accountants
Firm Ragistretion Ne: 128032W

Sriram Mahalingam
Partner
Mambership Noi 049642

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS" REPORT

The Annexure referred to in the awditors” report
o the members of Alumeco Indla Ewtrusion
Limited (“the Company®) (formerdy known as
Pennar Proffiies Linited) for the year ended 30
June 2010, We repart that:

L.

The Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative deteils snd situstion of fixed
assats

The Company has a regular programme af
physical werification of its fixed assets by
which all fixed assebs are verified which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of ts
pssets. In accordence with this programme,
varification was carried cut and no msterial
discrepancies were [dantified during swch
veriflcation.

Fixed assets disposed off during the year
were fot substantial.

The Imventory, sxcapt goods-in-transit and
stocks lying with third parties, has been
physicaily werified by the management
during the year In our opinlon, the
frequency of such verification |3 reasonable,
For sbocks lying with third parties at the yesr
end, written confirmations have bBoen
abtained.

T gur opinion, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of &5 business,

10,

1
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The Company is maintaining proper records
of imventory., The discrepancles nobced on
verificablion bebween the physical stocks and
thie book records were mot material.

According te the informatien and
axpianation gheen to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsacurad
to companias, firms ar other parties coverad
in Ene registar malntaimed under sectlon 301
of the Companles Act, 1958, Accordingly,
paragraphs 4(ili) {a} to {d) of the ordar are
notapplicable.

During e eariler yaars, the Company has
taken & loan from & party covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount outstanding during the year was Rs.
2,922,177 and the year end balance of such
loan was Bs, 819,387,

In aur apinion, the rate af interest and other
berrns and conditions an which laan hes bean
taken from companies listed in the register
maintained under secticn 301 of tha
Companias Act, 1956 are not prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of tha Company.

In the case of loans taken from companies
listed in the register maintalned under
zacion 301, the Company has been regular
in repaying the principal amount as
stipulared and in the payment of interest.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
thens s an adequats Intemal control system
commensurabe with the size of the Company
and the nature of its business with regard to
the purchase imventary, fived asseis and sala
of goods and services are for the speclalised
requiremnents of the buyers and sultable
afternative gources are not available to
obtain comparable quotations, We have not
cbsarved any major weakness in the inbarnal
control system during the course of audit.

in our opinion and accordimg bo the
inforrmation and explanalions given o us,
e particuiars of confracts or amangements
rifarred to in Sechipn 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956 have been entered in the register
required to be malntaimed wnder that
Seckion,

In our opinion, and according to  the
information and explanations glven to us,
me transactions made I pursuance  of
contracts and arrangemants refermed to n
{12} above and sxcesding the valee of RS, 5
Iakh with any perty during the year are for
the Company's specialised requirements for
which suitable altemathve souwces are nokt
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available to obtain comparable guotations,
However, an the basis of Information and
explanations provided, the same sppear
reasonable,

The Company bhas not accepted any
deposits from the pulbdic,

In our opinion, the Company has an intemal
audst system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business,

We hawve broadly reviewed the books of
account malntained by the Company
pursiant to the rules prescribed by tha
Cantral Government lor maintenance of
cost records under Section 209{1 ) {d) of the
Compantes Act, 1856, m respect of and am
of the opinion that prima  facie tha
prescribed accounts and records have been
made gnd maintained. Howaver, we have
not made a detalled sexamination of the
records.

@) According to the information end
cuplanations given to us and an the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts dedwctad/ sccrued in
tha books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues Including
Provident Fund, Employsas' State
Insurance; Income-tax, Salas-tax, Service
tax, Customs duty, Excise duty and other

(b)

i€

14,

vear by the Compary with the appropriate
Butharitles. As explained to uws, bhe
Company did not have any dues on account
of, Investor Education and Probaction Fund
and Wealth Tax.

According to the information and
explanations given bo us, no undispuoted
amaunts peyable in respect of Provident
Fund, Employess’ State [nsurance, Sales
tax, Service bax, Customs duby, Excise duby
and other material statutory dues ware in
arregrs a5 at 30 Jupe 2010 for @ period aof
mare than fix months from the dete they
became payabie axcepd for income tax
arrounting fo A5 3015288 which /s
outstanding for rmore than siy months as of
30 June 2010, As explained to wus, the
Company did not have any dues on accounk
of, Imvestor Education and Protection Fund
and Wealth Tax.

Further, thers wers no dues on acoount of
cess wnder Section 4414 of the Act, since
tha date from which the aforesaid section
comas into force hes not yat boeen notfied by
the Central Govarnmant.

According te the information and
explanations given ta ws, the following duss
in respect of Sales tax and Excise duty have
nok bean deposited by the Company with e

Tha Company received orders from the
Department of [ncome Tex wnder Seckion
G2CA (3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
disputing the method adopted by the
Company ln estimating the arm's length
price far international transections with its
aszsociatod parties.  Consequently, the
department has esbmated an addibonal
income of Rs.Z8,937.712, Rs 18,258,357,
Rs.33,216,328 and Rs.35,1683,477 for the
aagegament years 2003-04, 2004-05; 2005-
06 and 2006-07 respectively, against which
the Company has preferred on appenl. The
cases are currently pending with the Income

materlal statutory dues have bean appropriate  authoritles on account of

genarally regularly deposited during the clhspute:

Mame of Mature of Amount [(Rs.) Period to Forum whers
At pending
related

Ceniral Interest and 34,415 405 2002-05 Hyderabad - I,
Exciza Act, Penathy | [Tax paéd under protest | Commissionar
1644 10,5%2,334)

Central Canbrat 1,250,000 2001-02 High Court,
Cales Tay | SalesTax | (Texpaid unaer prtest Andhra Pradesh
At - 1958 1,000,000

Cantral Tnterest and 4,090, 704 I005-06 | Appeliate
Excise Act, | Penaity {Tax paid under protest Commissioner
1044 3 26E 218)

Tax fppeliste Tribunal for the assessment
yeprs 2004-05 and 2005-06, Furthar; the
matbers with respect to the assessmant
years 2005-06 and 2006-07 are currenthy
pending with Commissionar of Income Tax
(Appeals) and Dispute Besolution Panel
respactively.

Further, B5. 5,172,082 and s, 10,359,269
are under dispute on account of
diga|lowance of interest on term loan, for the
aszesgment years 1994-95 and 199596
respectively. The cases are for hearing at
High Court.
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19. The Compamy

20,

21,

23

Mo jncome tax demand order hkas been
received by the Company with respect to the
above matters.

has accumulabed losses
amounting to Rs. 180,817 667 ak the end of
the financial year which exceeds s nst
worth ol Rs, 160,532 805 The Company has
nok incurmed cash losses in the curment yaar
and has fnowred cash losses In the
Immeadiately preceding financial year.

In our opinen and according to the
information and expianations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted In
repayment of dues to s bankars or to any
financlal institutions, Thera are no
outstanding debentures during the yearn

The Company has nobt granted loans and
advances an the Basis of security by way af
pledon of shares, debsntures and other
securities,

In our opinion, and accomding to the
information and explanations glven to us,
the Company is not a chit fund ar a nédhi/
mutual benefit fund) sociaty.

Accoerding te Ethe Information and
explanathons glven to s, the Company = not
dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debenbires and other Investmeants,

24,

25.

27,

L8,

29,

Hyderabad
25 August 2010

. According to the

According te the Infermation and
explanations given to us, the Compary hes
nat given &y guarantea for loana thken by
athers from banks orfinancial insttutions.

In our opinton and according o the
mformation and explanations given to us,
the term loans obtained by the company
mlpnlﬁﬂfﬂrﬂpumﬂlﬂfﬂ!ﬂﬁlﬁﬂﬂh
Ipans were obiained,

According toe the |nformation and
explanations ghven to us and on an overall
examination of the balance shest of the
Company, we report that the short term
funds amounting to Rs97,418.341 have
bean used for long=term purposes,

The Company has nok made any preferentiai
allotment of shares to companies/ firms/
parties covered in the regkstar maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956,

The Company did not hawe any outstanding
debentures during the year,

The Company did nob raise any monay by
public Eswes during the year,

information and
gxplanations ghven to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has bean nobced or reported
during the course of our-audit,

for B 5 R & Company
Chartered Accouniants
Firrn Registrathon Noi 1280372W

Sriram Mahalingam
Partnar
Membership Mar 045643
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Balanoe sheet as at 30 Juna 2010
{all amounts in Indian rupees, excapt share data and where otherwiss stated)

AS at AS at
Schadula 30 June 2010 30 Juna 2009
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 158,211,130 158,211,150
Reserves and surplus K| 2311675 4,311,678
60523805 BED.522.B05
Loan funds
Unsecured |nans ] 9 068, 266 15048 841
_ 0,068,266 Ii,ﬁﬂu
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fized assets
Gross plock 3 246 TH4, 087 242,895,554
Lass: pocumulated depreciation and amartization (174,054,617 _ fLEGST2.8TE)
Meat block T2,635,470 B1,922 556
Capital work-in-progress {Including capital advances) 13,563,375 16,000,338
BE, 193,745 G7.,922 890
Current sssets, loans and advances
[rventaries -] &4, 832 439 35,799,167
Sundry debbors 7 35,685 330 21,377 553
Cezh and bank beiances i | 2,994,117 1,905 B85
Loans and advances 9 —  5,TI2808 43346154
145,304,735 102 428 759
Currant fabilities and provisions
Current Bahilithes i0 235 803,631 204 404 051
Prowisions 1T 10,930,445 12,469,516
286, TI4.078 216,872,567
Hat curront assets (97.415,341) {114 444 808
Debit bakance In Prafit and koss account 180,817,667 192,053,564
Total I"i;l',ﬁ':i.',gi 971 175,571,646
Significant accounting policles 1
Notes to accounts 149
The Schedules referred to above forrm an inbegral part of the balance sheel.
A5 per our report attached
for B 5 R B Company for Alumeco India Extrusion Limited
Chariered Accolntants
Firrm Registration Moi 13B032W
Sriram Mahalingam Prof, Laxmi Margin Walfgang Ormelah
Pariner Chairman Managing Director
Mambdirship Mo, 045642
Hyderabad MNand Elshore Khandelwal Raghu Sadhu
Date: 25 August 2010 Chief Financial Officer Company secretary
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Profit and loss account for the period ended 30 June 2010
(&l amounts in Indian rupess, except share data and where otherwise stated)

INCOME

Sales, gross

Less + excise duty on shies
Sales, net

Incoma from job work

Ceher incame

EXPENOITURE
Becrease/[Incramsa) In rwentaries
Raw material and stores consamed
Purchase af traded goods

Euclse duty ind ssbes tax byeingt pending cases
Perganrel cosks

Marufacturing axperses
Administrative ard salling expendes
Finance charged

Daprecistion

Schedula

13
14

15
18
17
18

Prafit/|Loss) bafors taxation and prier pariod ftoms

Priar pericd fem {net)
Profit/ [Loss) befors taxstion

Provisian for taxation

= Current fax

- [ncoma tax for earlier years
- De=farred Bx

= Fringa benefit tax

Net Prafit/ [Loss) alter tax

Balance in prafit and leas accoint browght fosward
Balanca carrlod forward

Earnings per sharm

EPS helare prior period (bem
Basic - Par valus R5.10 per share
Diluted - Par valug A5, 10 per sharo

EPS after priar period Rem
Basic - Far value Rs 10 per shame
Diluked - Par value 83,10 per share

Kignificant accounting policies
Motes to accounts

15{10

1
19

For the year anded
30 Jume 2010

661,126,657

[22 408,328
638,718,335

g a7l
13539471
Htéﬂ,ﬁﬁh

| 315,358}
518,132,081
4,589 311

34,118.435
28,085,752
41,625,758

860,092

_ 15147428
542,747,510
8,573,158
1,702,739
11,275,897

11,275,897
{192 093, 564)
— (80917 887)

Q.36
Q.24

0.58
0.58

The Schedules referred to sbowe: form an integral part of the peofit and loss actount.

As par our report attached
forB S R B Company
Charfered Accolintants

Firm Registration No: 12B033W

Sriram Mahalingam
Partrer
Membership Mo, 049642

Hyderabad
Date: 25 August 2010

For the year andad
30 June 2009

553,605,752
(16 B33, 703}
575,772,089

201,325
m—
&1

21,124,054
474,912,943

3,943,023
37,397,671

a6, 358,334
£8,150,558

1455, 088
18,676,550
656,072,399

(45,021, 615)

(46,021,619)

3,015,288

203,891

(49,240,598}
{142,852 9661
— (192.003.584)

14.30)
[9,30)

[4.30]
[4.30)

for Alumeco India Extrusion Limited

Prof. Laxmi Narain
Chairman

MNang Kishare Khandebwal
Chiel Financial Officer

Woligang Ormelah
Managing Direcior

Raghu Sadhu
Company secretary
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Caesh Flow Statement

{all amounts In [ndian rupees, except share data and where otherwise scated)

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Prafit before taxation

Finance charges

{Profit]/Loss an sabe of sssets

Bad debts written off

Provision no langer requined written back

Uinreaiised foraian exchanos |loss/|gain]-{nek]
Opaorating cash flows bafore working capital changes

[[ncrease]/decreass in sundry debtors
{Increase)/ decresss |n loans snd sdvances
[Encreasa)/decroase in inventories
[ncreasefidacrease) in cument lHabiltes and provisions
Cash generated from operstions
Tames pald (incliding frange benefit tay)

Metcashprovided by operating activities

B. Cash Mows from investing activities
Purchaso of fxed assets
Proceeds from sale of fived assets
[nterest recetyed
Met cash used In investing =ctivities

C. Cash flows from finencing activities
Repaymant af lang term Barrowings
Progceeds of short term Barrowings
Interest pald
Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities

Nat increase [ (dacreass) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Casly ard cash eguivalents st the beginning of the year
Cash and cash eguivalents st the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents as st
Cash in hand
Bafances with scheduled banks

“In current Bcrounts

A5 per our report attached
for B S R & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Redgistration Noi 12B032W

Sriram Mahallngam
Partner
Membership Mo, (45642

Praf, Laxml Narain
Chairean

Hyderabad
Date: 25 August 2010

Nand Kishore Khandelwal
Chiaf Financial Oificer

30 June 2010 30 Juna 2009
11,275 897 {46,021 619)
15,147 43% 18,576,550

|, 300,442} (323,053
960,093 1,465,088
1,268,653 1,997 261

- 9349 T99

= (27 308,097

_ 1,742,450 1,902 457
30,113,679 (48,677,614}
i 14, G5 5B} 14,880 843
17,553,255 (18,347 338)
148,033,263} 130,320,689
. 27, lE0,558 [ 63,E66, B2
11,598 731 1 CEL]
. (3,218,914
lésllsﬂl gm!ﬂ:
(4,705,937} 19,367,096}

i &59.710

...... o0 443 A

_ (4,405,455} (18,584,333
L3308, 67T) 4,337 244

{756,127 (I 459,050)

_ [6105,004) __ 2,868,156
pheTe e

Tasmur  isuses

30 June 2010 30 June 2009

15,276 31,544

- __ larasal

2,994,117 1,905,885

for Alumeco India Extrusion Limited

Wallgeng Cemeloh
Managing Directar

Raghu Sadhu
Company sacratary
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Eatupan | s’

Schedules to the Balanca Sheat

(&l amounts In Indian repees, except share data and where otherwise stabed)

As at

Schedule 2: Share Caphal 30 June 010
Authorised
12,500,800 {previaus yesr ; 12,500,000 125,040, D00
enuity shares of Re. 10/- aach
3,500,000 [previous vasr @ 3, 500,000) 35,008,000
preference shares of As. 10/- each

160,000,000
Issind, subscrivad and paid-up —
12,397,113 [previous yéar @ 12,397,113} 123,971,130
edquity shares af B8, 10/~ each fully pald
3,424,000 (previous year @ 54204, 0000 34,240,000
10% curmulative redesmabie
optanally cornvertible preference shasas of
R, 10/~ mach fully paid 158,211,130

-"-_.'TE'-FL'EFI.'F"
Motes:

1} Issued, subscrived and paid-up capital includes ©

a) 7,500,000 (previous year 7,500,000} eguity shares beld by OSE [ndia Holding A5,
Denmark {hoiding compani).

As ot
H June D009

125,000,000

35,000,000

160,000,000

123,971,130
34,240,000

b 1,212,700 (previous year 1,213,700} preference shares held by O & 5 Metallimport GmbH, Germany

{halding carmpany of OS5I India Holding AFS, Denmark)

Az ot

Schedule J: Reserves and surplus 30 June 3090

Central Immstment subsidy 306,000

Capiltal reserve B, 500

Securities premium accounkt 1,997,175

2,31 !E]‘E

Az at

Schadule 4 Unsscurad loans 30 Jume 2010

Term loans

The Industrialisation Fund for Developing Countries {[FU}# B 248 #5949
D&S Metalimport GmbH™ T

illﬁ_l_';lﬁl

¥ Includes amount pavable within ona year Rs. 2,919,883 {previous year Rs. 3,471, 143).

* Inciudes smount peyable within ane year Rs. B19,367 (previous year R, 1,948,118),

Az at
30 Juna 3009

306,000
E,500
1,997,175

Ei 11,675

Az at
30 June 2009

12,126,664
—
15,048 841
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet [Continued)
{All amounts in Indian repess, except share dats and whore otherwise stabed)
Schedule : § Fixed Asssls

Description Gross block Acoumulated depreciation and amortisation Mat black
T [PV S TV T R TN T T T
Land 796,371 796,371 756,31 756,11
Bulidings
- Factory buiklings 0,793,158 - 20,793,158 G597 5508 G54, 493 - 13092 052 13,401, 146 14,055,639
= Non fadbary bailidings 10411250 - 10,411,250 1,711,927 LG5, 240 1881167 8,510,123 B.555,3603
Plant and machinery 108,131,470 513,103 - 148,645 173 111,599,532) 7015189 - 115 748.711 48896, 453 56,201,548
Diies AT 3639  5ETIA10)  3asdadl 404132 558 A0 39009131 5064089 15965788 37400 15 11923404 13402716
Electrical instaation 15,331 446 4 559 + 15506445 12,000 287 740 147 12,749,734 1,146,711 1,331,059
Furniture and fittings 3,006,053 - - 3016053 487 382 174,416 1,161,758 1,554,255 2028 571
Office eguipment 1,063 B 74 B0E 2, 143,6492 435 558 4,368 LR 1593, 746 1613108
Computers 1,243 &Bh 116,07% 3,358 562 448 573 157, BES - 3,707 537 E51.015% TA3.A14
Vehicles 1,30% M5 = I 250,056 124 8232 = 474 478 BES 2N S50 645
Total 242,805 534 | 7,142,994 | 3,254 441 | 246,784 087 | 160 572,576 | 15,147,420| 1 965788 |174 154,617 | 72 629,470 | B1922.558
Previous year 112,8923657| 15258410 %,286533| 24289553| 145125988| 18676550 2.879.36%| 160972976 81,922.558

ERALY T SURITLLLT W
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Schedulas to the Balance Sheet [Continued )
{aH amounts in indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schaduln & Inventories Az at30luna 2010 Asat30lune 2009
Raw material 58,316,227 8,740,733
‘Wark-in-grocess 12,031,008 11, 178477
Fineshad gonds 2,401,985 2817 801
Srores and cansumables 12,323 206 13,062 057
B4, 832 429 35,7909 187
MNota:
Raw maberials incude stock i transit As,39,858, 139 (previous year Rs. 3,843 048}
Schedule 7 Sundry debtars A% st 30 June 20010 Mg Bk 30 June 2005
Unsesurad
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Consigared good " -
Condddered doubtful 5,853 877 5,953,877
Othar cebts
Considerad good 35,685.370 21,377,553
41,635, 207 I7,331,430
Legs: Provessodn far doubiful debis 15,953,607} [5,953,8F7)
35,685,330 21,377,553

Mote:

1] Debbars incuda Rs Nil [previous year Bs.9,081,939) due from O & 5 Memallimpart GrbH, and
Rs 22, 122437 (previous yeor B, Nil) due from AHS GmbH & company under the seme management,

Schedule B; Cash and bank balances

Cash in hend 25,276 31,944
Balances with scheduled banks
= Currant accounts 3,968,841 JLET A

2,994,117 1,905,885

Schedule 9; Loans and advances As at 30 June 2010 A= at 30 June 200%

{Unsecured, considered pood)

Adwances récoverahls in cash or in kind or For velue to

b icahved 16,196,609 21,421,612

Balances with customs, aackss, efc. B59, 303 12,851,673

WAT cradik recesvahls 5,606,633 3,606,633

Coposits - others 130,238 R AE5018
35,793,859 43,345,154

Schadule 10: Current llabliities As at 30 Juna 2000 As at 30 Juna 2006

Sundry creditors

« dues to micrn, small and medium enterprisas * . .

- athers 180,287,560 183,380,032
Advances from customers A6 6,724 2,351,812
Interest acoruead on delayed paymants 103,965 -
Oither current Habilities 18,543 963 18,672 207

235,803,631 lﬂltil;l-‘ﬂil

Scheduis 11: Provisions As at 30 Jung 310 Az at 30 Juna 2009
Provision for gratuity 5065442 5879 821
Prowislan fior lgave ancashment 1,661,982 2,396,674
Provigion for excise duty &nd saies [Bw malters 4,153,021 4,193 021
10,920,445 12,469,516

* refer to fHobe 11 of Schacule L9

A5 3t 30 June 2010
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Schedules to the Profit and Loss Account
(Al amounts In Indlan ropees, except shere data and where otherwise stated)

Schedule 13: Other intome

Sgln of scrap

iGihar incoma

Fareign excharige gain, net
Intsrest incame

[Tax deductad at source RS, 27416 (Previous yeor As, 60,067))

Provissan writhen bac

Schedule 13: Decrease/ [incraasa) in inventories

Opaning invantorbes
Finishad goods
‘Wark-In-process

Incresse | [decrease) in excise duty on finished goods

Closing inventories
Finishod goods
Wark=in- proosss

Decrease/ (increase] in inventories

Schedule 14; Haw materials & Stores consumed

Opaning stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing stock

Bchedule 15 Personnol costs

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contributions to prevident snd other funds
Retirerment benefits

Staff weifare meponsas

Schadule 16 Manufachuring expenses

Power and Fuel

Loss on dies discardad

Loss on sale of other fived asteks
fRepeirs and maintanance

~Flant and machinery

-Bulitings

“Dihars

For the year ended  For the year ended
30 Juna 2000 30 June 2009
3 AT, 708 5,164,452
25E 985 1,260,624
8,506,248 =
300, 442 333,053
— S 27,308,087
IE!,_ 471 34,076,265
For the year anded  For the year ended
30 June 2010 30 Juna 1008
2,817,901 4,985 492
14,178,477 106,263
13,996,378 5,091,755
(18,743) 28,717
13,977,635 35,120,473
2,261 00% 2,817,501
12,031,008 11,178,477
14,792,993 13,556,378
] {315,358) 21,124,094
For the year ended  For the year anded
3D Jumne 2010 30 June 2009
B, 740,712 130,000,341
S67,707,576 363,653,384
576,448 308 48B3, 053,735
56,316,237 . B74n,732
518,132,081 474,912,993
For the year ended  For the yvear ended
30 Juinve 10 30 Juna 20049
47,826,441 18,620,587
2,548,194 4,562,677
4,078,843 3,042,944
oL LAV
lil-,:l.ll,.ll-lE . A7, ‘-?l:igi
For the year anded  For the Y287 anded
B0 June H10 30 June 2009
45,965,804 25,468,311
1 .ZB8,653 1,783 391
- 214,870
233,324 1,540,112
- 413,953
71 1,134,747
7 39,358,324
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Schedulas to the Profit and Loss Account{Continued)
{All amounts In Indlan rupess, except share data and where otherwise stated)

For the year endesl  For the year ended
Schedule 17: Administrative and selling expenses 30 Juna 010 30 June 2006
Rt 396,000 396,004
Rafas and taxes 288 870 492 430
Fralght 20,020,684 19,440, 341
Trevelling and conveyance 5,455,058 4,544 474
Insurance sypenses 687,624 =63, 081
Printing and stationery 123,588 49,583
Lagal and professional chargas 3,553,966 2,790,502
Technical consultancy charoes oo 148 -
Cammunicatian #54,0%51 B3, 138
Auditors' remuneretion (el of service o
= Audrt fees 550,000 TS0, 000
- Tax audit 0,000 15,000
- Other saryiced 619,536 225,000
Bad debts written off * 925,795
Foreign excnangs loss, not - 25 385,141
Directors’ gitting Mfees &00, 000 F20,000
Clabmis paid against supplbes 404,771 B, 177 957
MiGCRLANBOUS BXpANSER 3233484 — 5 v
41,635,758 68,190,556
For the yoar anded  For the year ended
Schedule 18: Finance charges 30 June 2010 30 June 2009
Intorest on term loans BEH 452 1,126, 1754
Interest 1o othars 61,530 Al
Bank charges — L — e e
950,092 1,469,

Schedules to the Balance Sheat and Profit and Loss Account
Overview

Alumeco India Extrusion Limited (the "Company™) (formerly known a8 Pennar Profiles L)
marufactures aluminum extrusion in India: The Company is 8 public limited company and [ listad an

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).
Schedule 1: Significant accounting policies
1. Basisof preparation

The fingncial siatemeants of the Company have been prepared and presented under the histerizal
cost convention on the accrugl basis in accordance with the Genersily Accepted Acoounting
Principles {ZAAP), GRAP comprises of sccounting standards notifiad by the Central Govemment of
India under Section 211 {3C) of the Companies &ckt, 1956, other pronouncemaents of Institube of
Chartered Accountants of Indla and the relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 1956, to tha

extent applicable The financial stabements are presented in Indlan rupees.,
2. Useof estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with GAAP requires manezgement bo make
astimabes and assumptions that affedt the reported amounts ol sssets and labilities and disclesure
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financal stateméents and reperted amounts of revenue
and expense for the year Actual results could giffer from those estimates. Any revision bo
accounting ectimates is recognised prospectively in current and future perjads,

3. Flxod assets

Flaed assets are carmied at the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated deprociation,
The cost of fixed assets Includes por-refundable tawxes, dutfes, freight, and other Incidental
expensas relatad to the acquisition and Installation of respectiva assets. Borrowing costs directhy
attributable te acgulsition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial

peried of trme to get ready for their Intended use are capltailsed.
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Schodules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account {Continued j

Advances paid towards the acguisition of fixed assels outstanding at each balance sheet date and
cost of fived assots not ready for thalr intended use bofore such dabe are disclosed under capital
work=in- progress.

. Depreciation

Degreciation on fixed asssty js provided using the Stralght Line Maethod as per the uselul lves of
the assets estimated by Menagement, or ot the rates prescribed under Schedulo X1V to the
Companies Ack, 1956 whichever is higher. ‘Rates of depraciation used that are higher than
Schedule X1V rabes are as follows:

Ratas [ SLM)
Certain ibems of Plant and machinery 5.56%
Dies 0%

Depraciation ks calouiated on 3 pro-rata basts from the date of installation til the date the assets are
sold or disposed. Individual assets costing |less than Bs.5 000 are depreciated in full in the yaar of
acquisitan.

Inventories
Inventorios are valued as fllows:

Raw materials Lower of cost and net realisable valee, However, materiss

and othor items held for wse in the manufacturing of
nventores are not wrien down below cost i L s estimated
that the finished products in which such materal is to ba used
B expacted to be soid at or above cogt, Cost & delarmined on
ftrsf-in, first-out bass.

Work-in-progress and Rinished Lower of cost and net mealisable value. Cost includes dimect
goods rmaterals and: labowr and & proportien of  production

ovarheads based on pormal oparating capacity, Cost of
finished goods includes eacise duty.

Stores and congurmables Inventory of stoms and spares is valuod of cost.

B,

7.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it s probable that the economic benefits will fow b the
Company and the revenus can be raliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Aevenue from s2lé of goods I8 recognised when significant risks and rewards in respect of
ownership of products sre transferred to customers. Revenue from job work is recognised as per
thee terms of contract with the customer,

Inferest

Revenue |s recognised on a time proportion basis @king inte account the amownt outstEnding and
thie rate applicable,

Export benefits and incentives

Benefits on @ccount of advance license for imports are accounted for on purchase af imporbed

material. Other export benefits/|incantives are accounted on an accrual basis when the amount
pecome due and recelvable.

Foralgn currency translation
) Initial regagnition;
Forelgn curmency transactions are recorded In the reporting corrency, by applying to the foraign

currency amount the exchange rate batween the reporting currency and the foreign cwrrency Bt
the date af the trensaction,

(] Coaversion:
Formign currency monetary tems are reported using the diosing rate, Non-monetary items which

arg camied In terms of historica! cost denominated in a foreign curmency are reported wsing the
exchange rata ot the dabe of the ansacton.
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account {Continued)
i) Exh i 7
Exchange differences arsing on the sattlemant of monetary items or on reporting Campany's
manetary [tems at rates different from thosea gt which they wers initislly recorded during the year,
or reported in previces financial statements, sre recognised as income or as expenses n the
periad inwhich they arise,

9. Retiremant and other amployees benafits

{I} Retrament benefit in the form of Provident Fund = &8 defined contribution scheme and the
contributlons &re charged to the Profit afd Less Account of the year when the contributions ta the
respective fund is dus. Thare are no ather obligations other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund.

(i} Gratuity Habllity and leave encashment are defined benefit obligations and sre provided for
on the basia of 87 actuarial valuaton made at the end af each financial year by an indepondent
actuany.

[ili) Short term cempensabed absencos are provided for based on estimates. Long berm
compensabed absenoes are provided for tased on actuznal valuation, The actuarial valuabon s
done as par projected unit credit method,

(v} Actuarial galnsfiossed are Immediately taken to Profit 2nd Loss account and are not defermed,
10, Taxes on incame

Tax sxpense comprises of current, deferred and frings benefit tan. Current income-tax &nd frings
benefit tax = calculated in Bcesrdance with the provisions of the Income Tax At 1961,

Deferred tax & measured based on the tax rabes and the tax laws thak have been snacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assels are recognized only to the
gxtent that there is reascnable certainty that sufficient fubure taxable income will be availabla
against which soch deferred tax assots can be realised. If tha company has unabsorbed
depreciation or carmed forwards losses deferred tex assets are recognized only If there is virtual
certainty of realisation of such assets. Unrecognised deferred tax assets of earfier years are re-
assessed and recognised to the extant that |t has become virtually certain that fubure taxabie
income will ke available agalnst which such deferrad tax assets can be realised.

11. Earnings per share

Bagic sarnings per shers are calculated by dividing the net profit after tax or boss for the vear
attributable to equity sharehalders (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes)
by the weighted avarage number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of cakculating difuted samings per share, the net prefit after tax for the year

attributable to eguity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares oubstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentisl equity shares;

12, Provisions and contingent llabllities

A proviskon is recognised whan the Company has a presant abdigation as a result of past eyent gnd
wifver |E ks probable that an cutflaw of rescurces will be reguired to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions am not discounted to &S prosant value and
are datermined based on best estimate reguired to settie the obligation at the balance sheet data.
These are reviewed at each balance shest date and adjusted to reflact the current best estimates,

Provislons for onefous contracts i-a. contracts where the expected unavaidahble cogts af mesting
the abligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected ta ba recelved under i,
are recognised when |k is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic banafits will
b reguired to settle & prasent obligation as @ result of an obfigating event, basad on a rellable
estimate of such abligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability s made when there is & possible abligation or & present
obligatian that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, Where there is a
possibde obligation or a prosent obligation in respect of which the fikelihood of outflow s remaote,
na provision s made.,

13, Impalrment of assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there [ By indication that an aseel
may be impaired. If any such indicatlon evigts, the Dompiny estimates the recoverable amount of

9
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Schedules to tha Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account [Contlnuead)

the asset, If such recoverable amount of the assst or the recoverable amouwnt of the cash
generating unit bp which the asset belongs is less than ta carrying amount, the carmying amount is
reéduced to its recoverable amount, The reduction is treabed 8% an impalrment loss and s
racognised bnthe prafit and loss account, IF at the balance sheat date there s an iIndication that if
a previpusty assessed Impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverahle amaunt 18 reassessad
and the asset Is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to & maximum of depreciated
histarical cost.

Schedule 19: Motas toaccounts

1.

Going concern assumption

During the year, the Company was declared as a sick Industrial company by the Board for
Ingustrial and Financial Reconstruction {BIFR) and IDB! has besn appointed a2 an Operating
Agency to assist in working out a rehebilitation seheme. The Company. is bopeful of working aut a
refahbiligtion scheme, and therefore, manegement baleves that the Company would bo in a
position to continue 85 @ going concern for the foreseeable future and meet ks financial
ohligaticns as they fall due, The Company has earned a nek Profit of Rs. 11,275,897 for the year
ended 30 June 2010, It &lso has sccumulabed bosses of R, 180,817,667 as on that dabe compared
to tha sharcholder's funds of Rs, 160,522 805, Accordingly, these finandal statements have baan
prepared under the going concern assumption,

Contingant liabilities

Particulars 30 June 2010 30 June 2009 |

(a) Arrears of dividend on cumulative 16,836,230 13,412,230

() Taxan preference dividend not provided far Z.861, 317 2,186,140
{c} Eucisematters under dispute 1,732 486 1,198,571
(d} Salestexrmatiers under dispute 1] 13,554,655

preference shares

(e)

L=}

The Company received an order from the Depariment of Income Tax under Section 9204 (3] of
the lncoma Tax Act, 1961 disputing the mathod adopted by the Company (n estimating the arm's
length price for International transactions with its assoclated parties, Consaguently, the
department has estimated an additional income of Rs. 38,937,712 and As. 18,256,357 for the
AY. 2003-04 and AY. 2004-05. The Company gal the judgment from CIT {Appaals) in its favar
but the department has fled an sppesl with Income Tax Appellabe Tribunal [ITAT). The Company
is hopelul to get the decision in its favor. For the A.Y, 2005-08, the department has astimated an
additienal income of Rs. 33,016,328 and for AY. J006-07, Rs.35,183.477 on account of
differential In arms langth prices in intemational fransactions, against which the Company has
gone into appeal before the CIT and Dispute Resolution Pane! [ DRP) for the respectiva years. The
conseguential Habllity if any, In respect of taxes and penaities for the subzeguent assesgment
years is prasently mot determinable as the sppeal filed in this regard are  pending before thi
various suthoritias,

Further, Rs.5,172,082 and Rs.20,359,269 are under dispute on account of disallowance of
interast on term kean, for the assessment years 1994-95 and 1995-96 respectively, The cases are
for hearing before the High Cowrt.

For the Nzcal yeear 2004-2005 to 2009-2010, the Company has pald sales Lax at a concészional
rake against "C" Form in respect of its Interstate sales for which It is required to obtain 'C* forms
from its customears and submit to the sales tax departmeant. In the event, the Company Is unable
to collect and submit such "C° forms 1t will be required to pay the saies tax st the higher rabs
together with Interest and penelties &3 applicable, As of 30 June 2010 the aggragate amaount of 'C'
forms o be coflected is Bs. 51,130,154, Whilst management is confident that it will be able
collect all outstanding 'C’ forms before the completion of relevant assessment and that no llability
in £hits respect will devolbve upon the Company, the aggregate additonal @x in the event that none
af tha 'C’ forms are coflected would be approximately Rs. 1,002 538,

Ele
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Indhy Exfrusien Lenvied

3. The Company during the year ended 30 Jupe 2010, paid/provided for an amount of R, NI
{Previous year Rs.3,943,023) towards various demands raised by the ssied oo authorties
relating to eariler years outstanding coses.

4, Related party transactions

Name of the related party Country Mature of relationship
051 India Hodding &75 {QS1) Denmark Immediate holding companmy
0 & 5 Metallimport GmbH [05M) Germany Halding Campany of OS]
Alumeco A/S Cenmark Holding Company of O5M
H 5 Metalenice nr 2 ApS (HSM) Denrrark Halding Camparny of Alumeca A/S
H 5 Matalservice ApS Denmark Halding Campany of HSM

GBS Ratna  Aluminum  Fabricators| [ndia Companies over which the key

Private Limited manegement personnel axerclse
significant miuence.

0 & 5 Metallmport Holdings Private Lid. | India Fillow Subsidiary

Alpmeco Hand lerservices GmibH Gy Subsidiary of Alumeco A/5

Mr. Waolfgang Ormieloh Ger sy Key Mansgerial Personnel

Mr. M. Ramakar India Koy Managerial Personned

Mr. Kamal Kumar Indin Kay Managorial Personned

Mr, MK Khandelwal Iy Kay Managerial Personnel

The details of the related party transactions entared into by the Company during the yvear are as
fallows:

For the yaar ended For the year ended
30 June 2010 30 Jurme 2009
Holding Company .l
QRS Metalimport GmbH (OSM])
= Purchase of materal 164,663,115 316,795,434
= Sale of material 113,587,336 426,022,377
« Claims paid against supplies 4,008,114 6,177,557
= [nierest on loan teken B0, 788 306,598
= Technical services changes pabd 583 144 -
Alumeco Handlerservices GmbH
= Purchase of mabarial 203,000,387 -
= Sale of material 230,100,077 -
= Claims paid against supplies 30,657 -
« Inberest provided on overdue bils 203,865 -
Alumeco ASS
» Sale of Matedal 35,365,073
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Balance with Related Parties:

Particulars Receivable / [Payables) a5 at
30 June 2010 30 June 2009
DBS Maalliimport GrbH { 0= (B39, 367 [161,402,Z80)
Alumeco Handiersendces GmbH 22,742 437 -
L Alumeco Handierserdces GmbH [154,034,319) -
| Alymeco 4'S | (33.760.063) =
For the yes ended | For the year ended
Key Management Personnal 30 June 210 30 June 2009
Remunieration bo Key Managemeant Perscnnel
1. M. Kamal Ko - 521,446
{resigned with effect from
August 23, F008)
2. M. M, Ratralar 1445 067 1,125 000
3. M. N Khandelwal 1,713,155 1,204 852
[ appoirted with effect from
Septermber 23, 2008)

5, Particulars of managerial remuneration

Particulars of transactons For tha year ended | For the year ended
30 Juna 2010 30 June 2009

Salaries and alowancos 24,958 4 266811

Contribution to provident fund and other funds 198,7¢ 163,17

Directors' sitting foe

1,268

3,158,212 2851,
500,000

720,000

The above figurms do not Include provision for gratulty and leave ancashmant payable to the
directors as tha same |5 actuarially detarmined for the Company as a whaole,

6. Prior Pariod Itam

Prior period expenses) (income] consist of the follawing:

Reversal of relirement

valuation camied out)

benefits  excess
provision made in eader years (on account af
comoctians in the provious years actuadal

For the year ended

30 June 2010 |
(2,702,739) -

Far the yesr ended
| 30 June 2003 |

7. Disclosure regarding Derjvative Instruments

(@} Therm are no Dervative Contrects cutstanding as on 30 June 2010.

{b} Fartculars of u'nhedgal:l foreign currency exposure are detalied below at the exchange ate

prevailing at the vear-end;

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
30 June 2010 30 June 2009
sSundry creditors US £4,041,265 Us 5 3,500,356
Sundry creditors INR 188,440,209 INR 167,562,042
| Sundry debtors US § 438,035 us § 189,721
Sundry debtors 1 INR 22,742,437 INR 9,081,939
Unsecured loans € 159,260 _ €£222,320
Unsecured loans i INR 9,068,264 INR 15,048,841

n
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B. Prefergnce share capital
108 Cumultative Radeemabie Optionally Convertlble Prefersnce Shares [CACPS) of R 10 each
have been aflotted to O & 5 Metalllmport GmbH and Industrialisation Fund for Developing
Countries by the Company in the yvear 2005, 8s per the terms of the amangement these
preference shares incleding unpaid dividend can be converted Into ordinary equity shares of the
Company af Rs, 10 each at any time after 3 years from date of allatment ar can be redeamed by
the Company at par in three equal installments commencing from the end af 5%, 6" and 7° year
fram the date of aliobment. The Company during the year has obtained extension of redemption
period by further 3 years from the prefersnce shareholders with all other terms remaining
unaltered, Accordingly, these preference shares shall be redeemed by the Company at par in
threa equal installments commendng Mram the end of 8" 9% and 10" wear from the dats of
allotment.
9. Employes benefit Plans
The Company has a defined benefit gratulty plan, Employeess are eligible for gratulty benafits an
permingtion or retirement in acoordance with Payment of Gratulty Bct, 1972,
Thae following tablés summarise the companents of net benefit expense recognisad (n the prafit
and loss account and the funded skatus and amounts recognisad in the balence sheet for the
respactive plans.
#. The follawing tabie sets forth the amount recognised in the Company®s profit and loss acoount for
the period ended 30 June 2010 under gratulty cost,
30 June 2010 30 Juna 2009
Irvterest cost 428,935 3175
Past genice st =
Current Service Cost ™ (1,0F2,7L7) TB1. 584
Beneflts paid {352 443) (844, 001)
Actuarial (gain] [ loss on ohligations 136 856 ddh, B36
tet henelit epense [814,375) 761,584
* includes prior period reversal of B5.1,567,765,
b. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are 24 follaws:
30 June 2010 30 Juns 2009
Opening defined benefit obligation™ 5,879,821 5,118,237
Interest cost 478,925 397,175
Cumrent service cost {1,027,717) 761,584
Actuarial Loss 13685 446,816
Benefit pald (352,443} [Gd4,001)
Closing defined benefit obiigation 5,065,442 5479821

= A5 computed by applying the principles contained In Revised A5 - 15.
€. The principal assumption used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plan s
. shgwn below:

320 Jurne 2010 30 June 2009
Discourt rate 7.5% p.a F.76% p.a
Altrition iz 5% pa 5% p.a

Rizcount mte: = The discount rate is bassd on the prevailing market ylelds of Indian govarnmant

securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

The estimates of futura salary increases, conslderad in acueanal valuation, take account of infiatian,
senbority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

mharket,

k]




B

The actuary nas used the Projected Unit Cradit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the Flan's labifibas,

inctuding those related to death-in-service and Incapacity benefits.

10, Earnings per share

For the year For the year
anded andad
30 June 2010 | 30 Junae 2005
hmhin
Net profit / {Loss} after tax for the year o]
Beforé price piiad Ram B, 573,158 (48,240,556
Mw prigf perkad fmm IL3TEATF (48, 240,550
e dividend including taw:on dividers 4, 063177 4, 005 905
Net pml'B;i'n: calulation of basic asrnings per share (Rs.]
|+ Befors prior pariod e 4,47308] | (53,6507 |
- rior ibermn R L] 153 246 50T
_Shares
Weighted gverage rumber of equity shames In cloulating basc EFS {in 12,357,113 1,397,113
| Pea's] (A)
Welghted average number of squity sharss which would be Bsued on the 5,107,623 4, 765,223
mmuﬁnn o prefa'a'u:e l'lBI"E'E [lﬂ:lu-clrug nql.l'nlml: number of shares
o's} (B)
'I'ul:nl ueqhtad warngr: ruh-lhr uf shares I'rl- ceailatng diluted BEFS 17504, 718 17,162 336
_E!mhz_utmmmﬁ_—-ﬂ = RmicaneMabel
= Belore pricr period Ram 038 {4.30)
- After priar periad itam 058 | {4.30)

The corversion of outstanding CRCPS nto squity iFf made would have Bhe effect of increasing profit per
share for the current year, and reducing the loss per share for tha year ended 30 June 2008 and would
therefore be ant diutive. Hence, such conversion has not been consldered for the purposs of

computing diluthve earnings per share for that year ended.

11. The Company has during the year sent out letters seeking confirmations from its suppliers
whather they fall under the category of mioro, small and medium enterprisas as mentioned under
thie Micra, Small Bnd Medium Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2006, Based on the informabon
avaitablo with the Company, the Company balleves that it does not have any cutstanding duss to
micre, small and medivm enterprises, Further, the Company has not paid any interest ta the

micro, small and medium anterprisas,

end of e year

i Far ths yaar Far tha yoar
ended end ed
| 30 June 2010 30 Juna 2009
The prindps| amount and the nerest due Meréen remaning MEl Bl
unpasg o @y supplier as ak the end of each acoourting year;
The amount of interest paid by the Compsny along 'with tha
smounts of the payment made (o e syppieEr bayord Tha Ml Ml
sopdinted day during Sl v
Thia amaun of interest due anc payable for the period of delay ni P
n meking payment (which kave Ben pald bt beyond tha
appointad cay curing e year] but withowt adding the interes
spacihed undar this Acd)
The ampint of irberest sccrusd and samaining wunpald at the i N

The amount of furkher inberest rersining due snd payvaoke esven
i the siecsading veams, umd such datn when the interest dues
a5 above ana actually paid & the small enterprise.
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13, Deferred taxes

Defarred tax (assets) / llabilities included in the balance sheel comprise the fallowing !
Az at Asat
30 jupe 2010 30 June X009
On ficed assets AE90. 506 EMH_E-}I!I-E
On unabsorbed business bass i(3,609,536) (5636:208)
Het deferred tax (asset) / Hablity - ] -

In the absence of virtusl certainty on realisation of deferred tex assets on carry forward losses,
tha defarred tax asset has been recorded to the edtent thers exists meversing temporary
differences by way of deferred tax lkability on flxed assets.

13, Ssgmentrepoarting

Segmeants are dentified in line with AS-17 “Segment Beporting”. The Company 5 in the
business of manufacturing of aluminum prafiles aad in vlew of Company's internal srganksstion,
managamant structure, intemal financial reparting System it had identified manufecturing of
luminum profiles as its only primary business sagmarnt. The anatysis of geographicat segments
Is based on locabion of major customers of the Company.

Geographical segment:
The Campany sells aluminium extrusions in both, owerseas and India, geographical segments,
However, majority of the revenues comes from the overseas segment [59% for the year ended
Jupe 30, 2010 {745 for the year ended June 30, 2009)]. The foliowing table shows revence af
the segments for the year epded June 30, 2010 2nd lor the yeas ended June 30, 20009 and assets
ofthe segments as at June 30, 3010 and &s at June 30, 2009.

Particulars India | Crvmrs s | Total (In Rupees)
3i-Jun-10 S-dun-08 | E-lun-10 D% 3-dun-10 M-Jun-p=

Riveras (nat) 259,635,040 | 199,740, 712 | I7R060. 406 | 426032377 | 638,715,335 575,77, 085

Asns | e uding

Debit bafance in

Profit B Loss

ACCILAT)

- Debters 294,593 | 12285614 | Z2 41437 5061939 | 35,665,330 21,377,553

= [APeEr B5585 155812190 {178.974,086 B, B, 150 178,574 [

Rddiiors o 4,705,937 | 18.367.096 4,705,937 15,367 096

fiaid assats

iinduding CHIF)

14, Earnings in foreign currancy

For the year ended
30 June 2010

For the year anded

FOB value of exparts [Rs,

366,385, 304

e e L

413,574,514

15, Expenditura in foreign currency

For the year ended
30 June 2010 (Rs.)

Interest on loan from

For the year ended
30 June 2009 (Rs.)

- 1FU 383,659 815,536 |
- O&S Metallimport, GmbH BO,7BH 306,594
Inkerest on delayed payment fto 203,965 -
Alumeco Handlerservices GmbH
Claims paid sgainst supplies 4,084,771 6,177,957
Technical Services fee pai 992,148 -
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Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3, 4C and 40 of part IT of
Schedula VI to the Companies Act, 1956

16. Licensed, installed capacity and actual production of aluminum axtrusions

(in metric tonnes)
Forthe year ended | For the year ended
30 June 2010 | 30 June 2009
Licensed capadity 8500 | 8,500
Installed capacity EJEEI:I 8,500
Actual production
=0Own production 4,690 3852
-Job work production 2 [
17, Salesdetails of aluminum extrusions at gross value
Calegory Guantity In tonnes Walue in
Al rndnum For the year For the year For the year fupens T-—mr
extrusions i n;:-! _— ended endad
[ Manufachured 4,700 3,855 J?is.ma.mu__ ._l%ﬂz.ﬂs 792
| Tradiad® 3 S RS 7 ) [ A Nt i o
Tatal 4,793 3,855 661,126,663 Hl.-ﬂlﬂ'!l

* Furchased and sold dunng tha yaar

18, Consumption of raw materials and compoanents

Category | in tonnes Value in Rupees
For the year For the year For the year For the year
anded ended ended ended
30 June 2010 | 30 June 2008 | 30 June 2010 30 June 2009
Aluminum metals 4,795 3879 S09, 157 250 A6 160, 064
Dthers - Py 13,964,154 | 11,752,929
4,799 3,879 523,121.412 474,912,993

Naong of the othar row materials and other components {disclosed under "others™) consumed during
tha year individually excesds 10% of the total mw material and packing mabterial consumad for e

yaar,

19, Valueof imports calculated on CIF basis

For the year ended For the year onded |
30 June 2010 (Rs.]) __30 June 2009 (As.)
_Raw materials 377,482,599 326,795,434
Dia steal 470,990 7476014
(Dies 599,639 3
| Spares 676,064 1,385,965 |

20, Imported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts consumed

_Category % of total consumption Value in Rupees |
For the year For the Year " For the yaar For the year

ended ended ended ended

30 June 2010 30 June 2009 | 30 June 2010 | 30 June D005

Imporked 73.50 55.50 380,814,545 454,029,350
Indigenous 25,50 | 4.440 137,317,536 20,883,643
100.00 | 100.00 518,132,081 474,813,993
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21, Details of Nnished goods

ory | Quantity in tonnes Value in Rupees =~~~
Aluminum [ Faor the year For the year For the year For the year |

axtrusion ended ended ended ended
ey 30 June 2010 | 30 June 2009 | 30 June 2010 | 30 Juna 2009

| Dpening stock 28 31 < 81T 801 4,985 492

| Closing stock 18 8 4,261,988 817,801

22, Previous year comparatives
Pravigus year's figures have been regrouped where necessary o conform to current year's

classification.

Hyderabad

Date; 25 Awgust 2010

for Alumeco India Extrusion Limited

Praf. Laxmi Narain
Chairman

Mand Kishore Khandakwal
Cihierl Financlal Cfficer

Walfgang Orrmelah
Managing Director

Haghil Sadhu

Company secrefary
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1. Registration Details
Reglstration No N EHIREOEEELCREEERMEREEEEE!

State Code:[0]1]
Balance Sheet Date ¢ [3[0]0]s]2[o{2]0

11. Capital Ralsed During the year (Amount in Bs. Thousands)

Public 1ssus Rights Issusa

M I]L] [N T

Bonus Issue Private Placement
II1. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilitias Total Assats

AEEEER AEEEER

Sources of Fund

Pald-up Capital Apgarves & Surplus

[1]5]872{ 1] 1 aloj213f1]2

Secured Loans Unsacured Loans

N[ elMEE

Application of Funds

Met Fixed Assats Invastment

CEREE N TIL ]

Mot Current Assets Miss. Expenditure

REEERER N TIL]

Accumulabed Losses EEEEE

IV, Performance of Company [Amount In As. Thousands)

Turnover Totel Expenditurs
CEREER BOEEEE
Profiti{Loss) Bafore Tax frofit!{ Loss) After Tax
1]1]2]7]e HOEHE

Eaming par share In A, Divident Rate %
0].[s[8] T

V. Generlc Name In Principal Products of Company (A5 per monartary [enms)
Ttem code No. (TTCCode) © 76,04
Product Description Aluminium Profiles/Bars rads
[tem Code Mo, {ITC Code) 76.08
Product Description Aluminium Tubes/Pipes
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ALUMECD INDIA EXTRUSION LIMITED
Registered Office: Sy MNos. 379-382, Kallakal Vilage, Toopran Mandal, Medak District,
Gndhra Pradesh 502 336,

PFROXY FORM
D e e e af

A R A R A b s e e DT EARDET(E) of Uhe albong naned
Company, hereby appoint the following as my / our Proxy to attend and vote {ona poll) forme fus
and on my / our behalf at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Comparny, to ke hald on Tuasday,
9th Navember, 2010 214,30 p.m. and at any adjousrnment theseaf.

M. /s, or falling himyTer
{name of thie proxy ) {signature of proay )
Mr./Ms, ", i i
[name of the prowy) (signature of proxy)
Number of Shares held il
Signed & dated el 1 [ Stamp of
One Rupes
Tl L R T R B R [ | 1 P ——— P
* Applicable for Investors holding shares In dematerialized form signature
MNOTES:

i. The Praxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not
lgter than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the aforesaid meesting.

2.  AProwy nesd not be 8 membiér af the Company,

ALUMECO INDIA EXTRUSION LIMITED
Aegistered Dffice: Sy, Mos. 379-382, Kaliakal Village, Toocpren Mandal, Medak District,
Andhre Pradesh 502 336,

ATTEMDAMNCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRAMNCE OF THE MEETING
HALL

DPId™ | Falka No.
Cheny Td * | No. of shares
HAME & ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER cvuiieniiiiiisirramis s aia s b s 4 s v b bbb m i .

I hereby meoord my presence at the 23nd  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company heid on
Tuesday, 9th Movember, 2010 at4.30 p.m. at the Regisbered Office of the Company

= ppplicable for investars holding shares SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY
in dematerialized farm.

Note © i. Many Annual Reports are coming back un-delivered due to change in addresses of the
shareholders. The shareholders are requested to intimate the Company as and when there is a
changs in their addresses. The Company will be constralned to stop sanding the Annual Reports if
the same is returned by the postal authorities due to non-availability of the addressee.

il. For the convenience of the shareholders attending the meeting, the Company is prowviding
transport facility from A. P. Transco Office, near Bowenpally Post ONice, Bowesnpally,
Secunderabad, The vehicle will start for the factory at 3.20 p.m. Shareholders can avall this
Facility.
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If undelivered, please retum to :

aiumeco

India Extrusion Limifed

ALUMECO INDIA EXTRUSION LIMITED
Registered Office: Sy. Nos. 379-382,
Kallakal Village, Toopran Mandal,
Medak District, Andhra Pradesh 502 336. India
Ph. Nos. 0B454 - 250196 / 514



